
-

JIElD MAY 14, 1546 
JJllmT&<:; ~ THE BUil.DINGS AND GROUNDS CCJlMITTEE - - - .....--

f o'clock on May 14 
in the The Buildings and Grounds camnittee met at our present, Ho].l!les, 
H Filter Plant classroom, with the following members 

unter, Lee, l!cGinty, Musser, Newmo.n, and Watson• 
Thi ·ts.bl location for two 

hund s meeting was called to select a sui ~ • f the possi-
b" _red more living units for veterans. After sane discussion° • 
H 1-lity of various sites, J.a-. Lee moved that the area between -the Field d 
,;_~se and Seneca River, which is not immediately used by the A

t
ble~io an 

~al Husbandry departments, be used for the location of these units. 
~his motion was seconded by Mr. MoGinty. In the discussion that followed, 
it was brought out that the Animal Husbandry Depar1lnent expects to move its 
hogs from this area a.nd will retain the present hog barn as a sheep barn. 
They also expect to retain some pasture le.nd immediately a.round the sheep 
b~ and the adjacent bottom-land pasture. The sloping hill toward Cemetery 
Hill will offer a location for a longer type of house, four to six apartments 
ea.ch. This site was unanimously selected by the cQ!llllittee. 

Mr. A. G. Holmes reported for a sub-committee on names that might 
be used for the various buildings and streets. His report -was accepted 
as information, and a copy was placed in each member's hands to make further 
study of this report. A meeting was called for Thursday, May 16. at twelve 
o'clock for further action on this report. 

The eamnittee adjourned. 

Respectfully submitted• 

~9.-c~ 
Buildill(;s & Grounds Committee 

DJW/ek 


